

family, resident, and staff update

October 6, 2023

COVID 19 OUTBREAK

Dear Holy Cross families, residents, and staff,

We learned October 6, 2023 that 6 residents on Wellness 1 have Covid. Residents who have tested positive are all being monitored and treated as required.

As precautionary measures, we have:

- All positive or symptomatic residents on isolation
- High touch cleaning 3 times per day
- · Co-horting of staff on Wellness 1
- High risk recreation activities on hold for Wellness 1 residents (singing, bus outings)
- Continuous masking and face shields are to be worn by staff on Wellness 1
- Visitors welcome, please ensure you are healthy and asymptomatic when on site
- Visitors going into Wellness one are required to wear a face mask.

We are doing all we can to contain the outbreak, working closely with our zone's Medical Officer of Health and Alberta Health Services. We are monitoring residents very closely.

As with previous outbreaks, the outbreak status will be updated at <u>covenantcare.ca</u> by 6 pm every Tuesday and Thursday. Please direct questions to me at 587-230-2704 or email admin@covenantcare.ca.

Thank you for your continued support, patience, and understanding at this time.

Barbara Asenso, RN, BScN, MSc. On behalf of Janine Ollenberger Site Administrator